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----- Original Message-----

From SS

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2004 2:42 AM

To: Hel en Zhao

Subj ect: Re: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: D6XBT3033A2, Assessnment NO.:
AN04T4323, Noti ce#l

Dear Hel en,
Pl ease find attached retest data and SAR test report.

The nmodel nunber has nodified by the applicant. Please find revised origina
test report and letter of authorization. Please update your records with
these files. Thank you very much.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engi neer / EMC Dept. 11
El ectroni cs Testing Center, Taiwan

----- Original Message -----

From "Hel en Zhao" <HZhao@CCSEMC. conp

To: "SS"

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2004 6:28 AM

Subj ect: RE: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: D6XBT3033A2, Assessnment NO.:
AN04T4323, Noti ce#l

> Dear SS,

>

> Question #3: Wth the standard USB i nterface, the typical use of the USB
dongle is to plug into the USB port of a conputer directly. USB extension
cable is an option, may or may not be used by the end-users, especially

t hose notebook PC users. Please retest with the typical use by pluging into
the USB port of PC directly.

>

Question #4: This question is still valid. Please provide SAR test report.

Best regards,
Hel en Zhao
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----- Original Message-----

From SS

Sent: Monday, Novenmber 08, 2004 2:21 AM

To: Hel en Zhao

Subj ect: Re: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: D6XBT3033A2, Assessnment NO.:
AN04T4323, Noti ce#l

V V V VYV
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Dear Hel en,
Repl yi ng your questions,
#1 and #2 Pl ease refer to revised test report.

#3 Please refer to attached revi sed user manual. The USB extension cable is
i ncl uded.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engi neer / EMC Dept. 11
El ectroni cs Testing Center, Taiwan

----- Original Message-----

From Conpliance Certification Services [mailto: hzhao@csent. coni
Sent: Friday, Novenmber 05, 2004 4:39 PM

To: Hel en Zhao

Subj ect: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: D6XBT3033A2, Assessnent NO. :
AN04T4323, Notice#l

Question #1: Appendix 2 Plotted Data for Separation of Adjacent Channel of
the test report indicates a RBW10KHz was used, which is |ess than 1% of
span (30KHz). Please retest with the correct setting.

Question #2: The bandwi dth results shown on Appendix 4 Plotted Data for
Channel Bandwi dth of the test report do not agree with the test sunmary in
section 9 CHANNEL BANDW DTH of the sane report. Please correct.

Question #3: The user manual indicates the device will be sold al one without
USB cabl e, which neans the typical operation is to plug the device directly
into USB port of PC. however the setup photos show the test was done when a
USB cabl e was used. This deviated fromthe intended use thus is not
acceptable. Please redo the testing with the correct test configuration.

Question #4: MPE cal culation report is included in the filing, and the user
manual tells the user that a separation distance of at |east 20 cm nust be
mai nt ai ned between the antenna of this device and all persons. However this
device works with all kinds of devices including notebook PC. \Wen the
device is used with notebook PC, the device is considered as a portable
devi ce. Based upon FCC2.1091(d)(4), when a device can not be easily
classified as either nmobile or portable, applicants are responsible for
determi ning mni mum di stances for conpliance for the intended use and
installation of the device based on evaluation of either SAR, field strength
or power density, whichever is nost appropriate. Since the maxi mum out put
power is over the low threshold published on TCB Excl usi ons List, SAR
testing is required. Please submt SAR test report.

Best regards,
Hel en Zhao

The items indicated above nmust be subnitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
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application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address |isted bel ow the name of the sender.



